
 

 

 
 

Memorandum 
 

 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Through: George Garrett, City Manager 
 
From:  Sean Cannon, Ports Director 
 
Date:  June 11, 2024  
 
Re:  May Monthly Report  

 
 
 
 
 
Revenue:  City Marina saw $93,802 in total revenue for the month of May. 
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Occupancy: May’s average daily occupancy was 79%. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TOTAL TRANSIENT ARRIVALS: 
 
*IN-STATE VESSELS: 34 
 
*OUT-OF-STATE VESSELS: 23 
 
*FOREIGN VESSELS: 0 
 
*TOTAL VESSELS: 57 
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News: The Marina staff has been working on hurricane preparedness. Maintenance has begun on the 
buildings and property such as repairs to our ice machine and security cameras.   
 
Projects: The marina improvements and summer projects are painting the bath house as well as the 
overhead bay doors and installing lights on the dock. 
 
 
                  

 
 
  

 


